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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Larry Connell [lconnell@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 9:38 AM

To: jlindell@kivalliginuit.ca; Melodie Sammurtok; Phyllis Beaulieu; Jim Rogers

Cc: Martin Bergeron; Louise Grondin; Stéphane Robert; Jean-Francois Lagueux; Daniel Kivari
Subject: Meadowbank Project - Update on Fuel Spill Cleanup on Third Portage Lake - Water License

2BE-MEAO0507

Attachments: spill nov 11 2007.pdf; Microsoft Word - spill november 11 2007 - letter to KIA.pdf; November
11 2007 Spill location.pdf; Picture report.ppt

Jackson:

Please find attached an update on our clean up activity on the ~400 liters of diesel fuel spilled along a 6.9 Km
long track on Third Portage Lake. Please feel free to contact me for further information or clarification

Larry Connell, P.Eng.
Regional Manager: Environment, Social and Government Affairs

Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.
#375 - 555 Burrard Street
Two Bentall Centre
Vancouver, BC

V7X 1M4

Phone (604) 608-2557 ext 7222
Direct Line (604) 622-6530

Cell  (604) 765-5504
Iconnell@agnico-eagle.com
FAX (604) 608-2559

11/27/2007



